From: Jonal Hall

To: Committee of Adjustment

Cc: Joshua Cipolletta

Subject: A202/23 Vaughan - Engineering - Complete With Conditions (Pravina Attwala)
Date: Wednesday, May 15, 2024 12:02:52 PM

Please note that Vaughan - Engineering process is now complete for a COA folder with the following details:
File No: A202/23

Type: Minor Variance - Major Development

Address: 7117 Bathurst St

Comments:Development Engineering has no objection to Minor Variance A202/23 subject to the following
condition.

Conditions:The Owner/Applicant shall register a permanent off-site parking agreement between the owners of 7117
& 7131 Bathurst Street to the satisfaction of Development Engineering.
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